AUNG, Sofiatie

From: SCHWERER, Otto
Sent: 16 March, 1998 12:11 PM
To: AUNG, Sofiatie; DUNFORD@BNLND2.DNE.BNL.GOV: MCLANE@BNLND2.DNE.BNL.GOV;

TUBBS@NEA.FR; KONIECZNY@NEA.FR; MANOKHIN@CJD.OBNINSK.SU:
MAEV@CJD.OBNINSK.SU; CHUKREEV@CAJAD .KIAE.SU; CBETA@CAJAD KIAE.SU:;
DUNAEVA@EXPD.VNIIEF.RU; VARLAMOV@CDFE.NPI.MSU.SU;
CHIBA@EARTH.SGU.AC.JP; KATO@nucl.sci.hokudai.ac.jp;
TENDOW@POSTMAN.RIKEN.GO.JP; YXZHUANG@MIPSA.CIAE.AC.CN;
CNDC@MIPSA.CIAE.AC.CN; TONG@MIPSA.CIAE.AC.CN; TARKANYI@ATOMKI.HU:
HASEGAWA@CRACKER.TOKALJAERI.GO.JP

Subject: Memo CP-D/295

Memo CP-D/295

To: Distribution 16 March 1998
From: O.Schwerer

Subject: TRANS F004, FO05 / New quantity for dictionary 36

The only comment we have on these TRANS files is the occurrence of a new
code combination for dictionary 36, used in entry F0242 on TRANS F004:

PAR,DA, COS/RSD

This is a straightforward combination of existing codes and will be added in
the next dictionary update.

Those centers who did not yet receive these TRANS files may download them by
FTP from the NDS open area.
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